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From: Brad Edgerton [bedgerton@dnr.ne.gov]
Sent:  Monday, May 14, 2007 12:44 PM

To: Kurtz, Tina

‘Cc: Andersen, Pamela

.Subject: FW: IMP rules

Tina,

Please print this email and add it to the LRNRD’s IMP file.

Thanks Brad

Brad Edgerton

Nebraska Dept. of Natural Resources
Field Office Supervisor

Republican River Basin

Phone Numbers:
Office........cu.e... 308-697-3730
Cell.....c.ooveennn. 308-340-2425
Fax ..oooooviinnnnn 308-697-3200
Web page.......... www.dnr.ne.gov
Address:

622 Patterson Street

P.O.Box 426

Cambridge, NE 69022

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying attachments) is
intended solely for its authorized recipient(s), and may be confidential and or legally privileged. If you are not
an intended recipient, or responsible for delivering some or all of this transmission to an intended recipient,
you have received this transmission in error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading,
copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of the information contained in it. In that event, please contact
us immediately by telephone (308) 697-3730 or by electronic mail at bedgerton@dnr.ne.gov and delete the
original and all copies of this transmission (|nclud|ng any attachments) without reading or saving in any manner.

Thank you.

From Mike Clements [mailto:mclements@irnrd. org]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 11:56 AM

To: bedgerton@dnr.ne.gov

Subject: RE: IMP rules

Yes

Mike Clements

General Manager
Lower Republican NRD
P.O. Box 618 R
Alma, Ne 68920

5/14/2007

DNR 005583
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(800) 353-1297 or (308) 928-2182
mclements@lrnrd.org

From: Brad Edgerton [mailto:bedgerton@dnr.ne.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 10:07 AM

To: Mike Clements

Subject: IMP rules

Mike, | , |
I have a question on certified ground water acres with regards to rule 6-6.7

6-6.7.  Only those acres that are actuallx capable of being supplied with ground water through irrigation works,
mechanisms or facilities existing at the time of certification may be approved as certified acres by the Board.

Two separate fields are certified to a well, the two fields are separated by a State highway.
At the time of certification the operated / owner did not have an easement to transport water under the

highway.
Do you agree that without an easement the field across the highway is not actually capable of being
supplied with ground water?

Brad

Brad Edgerton

Nebraska Dept. of Natural Resources
Field Office Supervisor

Republican River Basin

Phone Numbers:

Office............... 308-697-3730
(07)) PP 308-340-2425
Fax ..o 308-697-3200
Web page.......... www.dnr.ne.gov
© Address:

622 Patterson Street
P.O.Box 426
Cambridge, NE 69022

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying attachments) is
intended solely for its authorized recipient(s), and may be confidential and or legally privileged. If you are not
an intended recipient, or responsible for delivering some or all of this transmission to an intended recipient,

you have received this transmission in error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading,
copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of the information contained in it. In that event, please contact
us immediately by telephone (308) 697-3730 or by electronic mail at bedgerton@dnr.ne.gov and delete the
_(Friginal and all copies of this transmission (including any attachments) without reading or saving in any manner.

hank you.

5/14/2007

DNR 005584



